

RE: ASC - Premier's OFHP tweet

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <landon.tresise@ontario.ca>, "Berg, Denna (ENERGY)" <denna.berg@ontario.ca>, "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 15 Jan 2018 11:15:39 -0500

Hi James,

We are expecting a revised draft from Blakes later today (which should include responses to MAG comments). They will send it to both MAG and us at the same time for review. As discussed last week, we committed to ASC the date of January 17th, 2018 to provide a response.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Sent: January 15, 2018 10:38 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>; Whittington, Matt (ENERGY) <Matt.Whittington@ontario.ca>; Tresise, Landon (ENERGY) <Landon.Tresise@ontario.ca>; Berg, Denna (ENERGY) <Denna.Berg@ontario.ca>; Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY) <Hillary.Armstrong@ontario.ca>; Baker, Carys (ENERGY) <Carys.Baker@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: ASC - Premier's OFHP tweet

Hi Martin, I wanted to check in to see if MAG's changes had been reviewed by ENERGY as of yet?

Please let me know when you have a moment.

Thank you,

James Berry
Director of Communications
Ministry of Energy | Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault
O: 416.327.3551 | C: 437.992.3824

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: January-12-18 10:14 AM
To: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: ASC - Premier's OFHP tweet

Thanks for the heads up, James.

Martin

From: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 9:43 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: ASC - Premier's OFHP tweet

Good morning Martin,

Below are MAG's proposed changes to the Blakes ASC submission re the FHP tweet. MAG is giving instructions to send these comments back to Blakes by end of day today. This will come to ENERGY officials for review through official channels, but just wanted to give you an early look at the proposed changes (see below and attached).

From: Ryan, Padraic (MAG)
Sent: January 12, 2018 8:59 AM
To: McKenzie, Ashley (MAG); Phan, Cathy (MAG); Mallen, Jane (MAG)
Cc: Wright, Sarah (MAG); Basu, Robin (MAG)
Subject: Ad Standards Council - Fair Hydro Plan

Ashley, we have been asked by Energy LSB to comment on the draft submission to the Advertising Standards Council prepared by Blakes. We have prepared the attached with track changes and comments.

In addition we have two additional high-level strategic comments Michel asked us to pass on:

1. The draft does not raise the issue of whether tweets by the Premier are communications attributable to the Government of Ontario; only the latter is a member of the Advertising Standards Council. Distinguishing between government advertising and statements made from the Premier's twitter account may be the cleanest manner of responding to the suggestion that Ontario breached its settlement agreement with the Council, which provided that Ontario would cease advertising on the issue.
2. The draft also makes submissions on the merits of the accuracy of the 25% claim. The Premier's tweet raises an issue in this regard, because it asserts that "everyone" will enjoy the benefit of the 25% reduction (which is different from an average 25% reduction across the province). As a result, the submission on the merits invites a debate with the Council over the accuracy of the Premier's statement. We agree that emphasizing that the Premier's statement is outside the scope of the Code is the best strategy in this situation. Debating the merits muddies this strategy.

Please advise if we should pass these comments on to Energy.

--
Padraic Ryan
Counsel, Constitutional Law Branch
Ministry of the Attorney General
720 Bay Street, 4th Floor
Toronto, ON M7A 2S9

T: (416) 326-0131
F: (416) 326-4015

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)

Sent: January-11-18 11:42 AM

To: Berry, James (ENERGY)

Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)

Subject: ASC - Premier's OFHP tweet

Hi James,

Attached is the draft response from Blakes regarding the ASC complaint about the Premier's OFHP tweet. MAG / CO is currently reviewing and we should have an update soon, but wanted to give you a chance to comment.

Thanks,
Martin